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Thanks for your interest in doing business with the Department of Energy.  This list was current as of June2002.  However, Web addresses are constantly changing.  We make every effort to keep the list current but if you find an address that has changed, please send an e-mail to james.webber@pr.doe.gov.

HEADQUARTERS PROCUREMENT SERVICES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

THE FOLLOWING SITES WILL ASSIST YOU WITH INFORMATION AND CONTACTS 

FOR DOING BUSINESS WITH U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (DOE)

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (DOE)


HOME PAGE  
http://www.energy.gov/


PHONE BOOK    http://www.hr.doe.gov/phonebook/


PROCUREMENT ACQUISITION DATA SYSTEM (PADS) 


       A LISTING OF ALL DOE CONTRACTS (WITH SEARCH CAPABILITY)  





http://www1.pr.doe.gov/pads.html


DOE WIDE INFORMATION MANAGEMENT ACQUISITION PROGRAM  




http://cio.doe.gov/dimap/dimap.htm


FORMS   http://www.directives.doe.gov/ 


HEADQUARTERS LIBRARY  http://www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/me40/library/index.html


TOOLBOOK FOR FINANCING ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND POLLUTION 



PREVENTION TECHNOLOGIES http://www.oit.doe.gov/toolbook/pdfs/toolbook.pdf


ALTERNATIVE FUELS HOTLINE  1-800-4231DOE


SMALL BUSINESS INNOVATIVE RESEARCH GRANTS  (301) 903-1414


OFFICE OF ECONOMIC IMPACT AND DIVERSITY  http://www.hr.doe.gov/ed/



SELECT: OFFICE OF SMALL AND DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS UTILIZATION



FORECAST OF CONTRACTING & SUBCONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES 



SELECT:     OSDBU HOME PAGE



SELECT:     FORECAST OF CONTRACTING & SUBCONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES 

DOE OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT AND ASSISTANCE MANAGEMENT http://professionals.pr.doe.gov/ma5/MA-5Web.nsf/


THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY'S E-CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON 





DOING BUSINESS WITH THE DEPARTMENT  http://e-center.doe.gov/   http://www.pr.doe.gov/ 



Includes viewing current business opportunities, registering to receive notification of new 


business opportunities, and obtaining information and guidance on the acquisition and 


financial assistance award process.


INDUSTRY INTERACTIVE PROCUREMENT SYSTEM http://doe-iips.pr.doe.gov

DOE OFFICE OF HEADQUARTERS PROCUREMENT SERVICES


DOING BUSINESS WITH HEADQUARTERS 







http://professionals.pr.doe.gov/ma5/MA-5Web.nsf/Organization/ma-54+home+page?OpenDocument

OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (SBA)  http://www.sba.gov/


OR CALL THE SBA'S ANSWER DESK AT 1-800 U ASK SBA


U.S. SBA's Business Opportunities:  http://www.sba.gov/expanding/ 


REGISTER WITH PRO-NET http://pro-net.sba.gov/   (An SBA database for small firms to use 


as an electronic marketing tool by registering their company profile and linking their web site to 


Pro-Net. Agencies and prime contractors search Pro-Net to locate small businesses.)


FEDERAL ACQUISITION AND PROCUREMENT OPPORTUNITIES 



 http://web.sba.gov/subnet/


GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING FOR WOMEN BUSINESS OWNERS:


OFFICE OF WOMEN'S BUSINESS  http://www.womenbiz.gov.    






    http://www.sba.gov/womeninbusiness/

FEDERAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES 

FORMERLY:  COMMERCE BUSINESS DAILY NOW:  FEDERAL PROCUREMENT OPPORTUNITIES 


(the NEW single point of electronic public access to government wide procurement 


opportunities that exceed $25,000at  www.fedbizopps.gov.

GSA STANDARD FORMS:  http://www.gsa.gov/forms/farnumer.htm

OSHA STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION Search: http://www.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html

THE FEDERAL REGISTER   http://www.nara.gov/fedreg/index.html#top

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION (NARA) http://www.nara.gov/fedreg/nfpubs.html#top Through its Office of the Federal Register (OFR), NARA, in partnership with the U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO), produces the following publications: United States Public Laws, Daily Federal Register, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), United States Government Manual, Privacy Act Issuances and other documents.

FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATION   http://www.arnet.gov/far/

